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179rear Somerset Street, RICHMOND VIC 3121 - Property No 156835

Municipality
YARRA CITY

Level of significance

Incl in HO area indiv sig

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO283

Heritage Listing

Yarra City

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - January 1, 2008

The following wording is from the Allom and Lovell Building Citation, 1998 for the property. Please note that this is
a "Building Citation", not a "Statement of Significance". For further information refer to the Building Citation held
by the City of Yarra.

History:



St James parish was established in the 1850s, and was based in a small timber church in Bridge Road, near the
corner of Coppin (then Elizabeth) Street. The arrival of the Jesuits to Richmond in the 1860s saw the
establishment of St Ignatius Church on Richmond Hill, and the subsequent demolition of St James Church, and
incorporation of St James into the parish of St Ignatius. In 1900, St James parish was re-established as an
outpost of St Ignatius to serve the Catholic residents of the north of Richmond and the western part of Kew. In
1923, the parish became a separate entity, but reincorporation into St Ignatius parish is once again planned.

The foundation stone of the present Church building was blessed by His Grace, Archbishop Carr, on 6 August
1900. The Church itself was blessed and opened by Archbishop Carr on 16 December 1900. St James Primary
School was opened in August 1923.

Description:

St James Roman Catholic Church, at the rear of 179 Somerset Street, Richmond, is a simple Gothic Revival
building. It has face red brick walls with rendered parapet copings, buttress gablets. The building has a gabled
terracotta tiled roof. The pointed arch windows have diamond-patterned lead lighting. The north elevation has a
large circular window, circular tracery and a moulded architrave. Beneath this, there is a projecting gabled section
with arched entrance doors. Both gable-ends are topped with rendered crosses and trimmed with blue, green and
brown patterned glazed tiles; a glazed tiled string course also decorates the main gable-end at the level of the
circular window. A transverse gabled section projects east from the south end of the building. The building's side
walls have plain red brick buttresses with rendered gableted tops. The side walls have leadlight arched windows
with cream brick dressings and brown and cream brick string courses at impost and sill levels.

A low, parapeted red brick room projects from between two bays on the east elevation; it has tall, narrow
windows and rendered parapet coping and appears to be a later addition.

Significance:

St James Roman Catholic Church, at the rear of 179 Somerset Street, Richmond, is of local architectural
significance. Whilst it is in many respects typical of small Gothic Revival churches, it is notable for its simple use
of polychrome brickwork, and, in particular, for its incorporation of richly coloured glazed tiles into gable-ends and
string courses.

Yarra - Richmond Conservation Study, John &amp; Thurley O'Connor, Ros Coleman
Heritage &amp; Heather Wright, 1985; Yarra - City of Yarra Heritage Review, Allom Lovell &amp;
Study/Consultant Associates, 1998; Yarra - City of Yarra Review of Heritage Overlay Areas, Graeme
Butler &amp; Associates, 2007;

Construction dates 1900,
Hermes Number 103084
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Physical Description 1

St James Roman Catholic Church, at the rear of 179 Somerset Street, Richmond, is a simple Gothic Revival
building. It has face red brick walls with rendered parapet copings, buttress gablets. The building has a gabled
terracotta tiled roof. The pointed arch windows have diamond-patterned lead lighting. The north elevation has a
large circular window, circular tracery and a moulded architrave. Beneath this, there is a projecting gabled section
with arched entrance doors. Both gable-ends are topped with rendered crosses and trimmed with blue, green and
brown patterned glazed tiles; a glazed tiled string course also decorates the main gable-end at the level of the
circular window. A transverse gabled section projects east from the south end of the building. The building's side
walls have plain red brick buttresses with rendered gableted tops. The side walls have leadlight arched windows



with cream brick dressings and brown and cream brick string courses at impost and sill levels.

A low, parapeted red brick room projects from between two bays on the east elevation; it has tall, narrow
windows and rendered parapet coping and appears to be a later addition.

Integrity

not assessed

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/



http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

